

2024-2025 Waller ISD SHAC Meeting Minutes #2

Topics	Notes
Welcome (WISD Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis and WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey)	Meeting was called to order at 4:15 p.m. Chief of Schools-Elementary, Angie Davis and WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey welcomed all in attendance Present: 22 Voting Members, 8 Non-voting members
 Review Purpose of the Waller ISD SHAC <u>EHAA Legal</u> <u>EHAA Local</u> (WISD Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis) 	Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis reviewed the purpose of the School Health Advisory Council - is a group of individuals representing various stakeholders or members of the community. The SHAC is appointed by the school district to provide guidance on school health programming and its impact on student health and learning.
Update on Abuse Prevention Materials SHAC Recommendation and Next Steps (WISD Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis)	Chief of Schools - Elementary, Angie Davis reviewed the results of the abuse prevention survey shared following meeting #1. Davis shared that the results showed 100% support from all who participated.
 Next SHAC Action Item EHAA Legal: Appropriate grade levels and curriculum for instruction regarding the dangers of opioids, including instruction on: a. Opioid addiction and abuse, including addiction to and abuse of synthetic opioids such as fentanyl; and b. Methods for administering an opioid antagonist (WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey) 	 WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey shared the next action item for the 2024-2025 WISD SHAC from EHAA Legal. Appropriate grade levels and curriculum for instruction regarding the dangers of opioids, including instruction on: C. Opioid addiction and abuse, including addiction to and abuse of synthetic opioids such as fentanyl; and Methods for administering an opioid antagonist



Opioid and Fentanyl Addiction and Abuse and TEA Resources (WISD Executive Director of Safety and Security, Jamie Woodall)	WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey introduced Jamie Woodall
 Review Parent Consent Before Instruction (WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey) <u>EHAA Legal</u> <u>EHAA Local</u> 	SHAC Chairperson: Cassandra Posey reminded the SHAC of EHAA (Legal) and EHAA (Legal) and parent consent of materials. Before instruction in abuse prevention materials parents have to opt in for students to access the curriculum.
Review Areas of Consideration and Resources Presented and Shared (WISD Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis)	Chief of Schools Elementary, Angie Davis shared next steps with SHAC
 Upcoming Meetings and Agendas (WISD SHAC Chairperson, Cassandra Posey) Meeting #3: February 7, 2025 Meeting #4: April 1, 2025 	SHAC Chairperson Cassandra Posey closed the meeting and reminded of future meeting dates.
Closing (Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis)	Chief of Schools- Elementary, Angie Davis informed the SHAC to expect future agenda items regarding fentanyl and opioid use instruction and grade level appropriateness.
	The meeting was closed at 4:55 PM.